¢ SUNRAY CIL CORPORATION
P. O. Box 2039 COPY
Tulsa 2, Oklahoma_

June 28, 1954

New Mexico Oil Conservation Comrnission
125 Mabry Hall, Capitol Building
Santa Fe, New Mexico

Attention: Mr. William B. Macey, Chief Engineer

Re: 160-acre allowable for Sunray Oil
Corporation's V. Linam Well No. 3,
Tubb Gas Pool, Lea County, New Mexico.

Gentlemen:

Sunray Oil Corporation's V. Linam Well No. 3 is located in
the N/2 of the NE/4 of Section 29, Twp. 21S - Rge. 37 E, Lea County,
New Mexico on Sunray's 80-acre Virgil Linam lease. This well is now
carried on the Tubb Gas Pool proration schedule with an 80-acre allow-
able. We have recently communitized our 80-acre Linam lease with the
80-acre D. C. Hardy lease which consists of the S/2 of the NE/4 of Section
29 - Twp. 21S - Rge 37E forming our 160-acre Linam-Hardy Unit consisting
of the NE /4 of Section 29.

Inasmuch as the aforementioned Linam-Hardy Unit consists of
160 acres, all within a Governmental quarter section thereby constituting a
standard gas proration unit, it is respectfully requested that the subject
well be given a full 160-acre allowable for the production of gas from the
Tubb Gas Zone, effective July 1, 1954.

Very truly yours,
SUNRAY OIL CORPORATION

/s/ John D. Gassett
JOHN D. GASSETT

JDJ:mp

cc: Mr. L.. C. White
Santa Fe, New Mexico



